
Out of My Way, I’m Becoming a Billionaire Chapter 9 

Chapter 9 Mr. Terran Likes Being a Stand-in Father and Taking Advantage of 
His Ex-wife 

Playing Harmonia arched an ey@row in sarcasm. “If you want to play around 
and treat this budding a game then you’re being 

unprofessional Please leave me out of it” 

The once gentle and demure Hama had transformed into a sharp and elegant 
blade 

“Don’t tell me you’re here to tidsalom’s tone was as cold as ice 

“We obvious? You can’t tell Terran 

Harmonia voce remained just as gentle as before as if nothing had changed 
even though the truth waeverything had changed between 

them 

“Hmph, you’re overestimating your 

“In your eyes, is having the support Marsh Corporation overestimating onese? 

““So, are you with Mentor 

for now 

Harmonia smiled and dismissed the distasteful question 

“City 

Nus City is full of people with the Marsh sumame Don’t think that just because 
you share the same name you can build a 

relationship with Hector He didn’t get to where he is today by being 

kund 

Absalom’s eyes were dark. His gae locked onto her delicate face 



“Mr Terrain, are you giving me a warning now? On what grounds? As 

an ex-husband? 

Her words left the members of Teman Construction behind them 

utterly shocked! It turned out that this stunning woman was none other than 
Mr. Terran’s formerly unfavored ex-wife! 

+25 BONUS 

Harmonia’s words were sharp. “I never thought that you’d not only enjoy being 
a stand-in father, but you’d also enjoy taking advantage of your ex-wife.” 

Her gaze landed on her wrist, which was being held by Absalom. 

Absalom released her wrist. As she had brought up Luna, the look in his eyes 
underwent a noticeable change. 

“Harmonia, I can explain.” 

“Explain my foot!” Harmonia thought. 

“The bidding has begun.” Harmonia ignored him and turned to 

address her team. 

Absalom’s hand hung awkwardly in the air. He withdrew his hand stiffly. 

The bidding session began. As the representative of the client appeared, 
Harmonia fixed her gaze on a man who appeared to be around forty years 
old. 

So, he was the owner of the Empyrean Tower? 

To be in 

ssession of the 

Empyrean Tower implied that he was sly influential. He was likely connected 
to the most nous and long-standing family in the upper echelons of society! 

The man briefly introduced himself. “Hello, everyone. I’m Dominic Weber.” 



Then, the two bidding representatives took their turns based on a drawing. 
Terran Construction went first, and Marshtown Studio 

followed. 

This restoration of the Empyrean Tower had garnered significant 

attention. Once successful, the position of the winning bidder in the 
construction industry would be nothing short of prestigious! 

Terran Construction took this bid extremely seriously, with Absalom personally 
leading the team. 

Their proposal, presented on a large screen, came with an almost two- hour-
long explanation. It was meticulously detailed. 

Applause erupted from the audience. Everyone believed that Terran 
Construction had this bid in the bag. 

Absalom shared this confidence. He was certain of their success! 

He descended from the stage with composure. He saw Harmonia, who was 
getting ready to go on stage, walking toward him. 

As they passed each other, Absalom whispered, “Harmonia, when the bidding 
session is over, wait for me. 

Absalom knew that Harmonia knew nothing about construction, so he thought 
that even if she lost, he intended to involve Marshtown Studio in the project. 
He could discuss the specifics with her once the bidding session was over. 

However, Harmonia acted as though she had not heard him. She proceeded 
up to the stage without even giving him a glance. 

He snorted and thought to himself. “What was I thinking? I’m being 

ridiculous!” 

Harmonia stood firm on the stage. 

From her perspective, while Terran Construction was undoubtedly a dominant 
and senior player in the industry, their proposal was not 



flawless. 

The large screen flickered as she presented her proposal, which was 

entirely different from that of Terran Construction, in front of 

everyone. 

 


